G232  United States Department of the Interior
43 BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E October 2, 2024

Mr. Mike Beirne
Hess Corporation
1501 McKinney Street
Houston, Texas 77010

Dear Mr. Beirne:

The Green Canyon (GC) Block 69 Unit, Agreement No. 754321003, consisted of Leases
OCS-G 35856, 35857, 36286, and 36287. Leases OCS-G 35856 and 35857 primary terms
expired on July 31, 2024. Since no suspension has been ordered or approved and no
production, drilling or well reworking operations have commenced for more than one year,

the GC Block 69 Unit automatically terminated August 1, 2024, in accordance with Articles IX
and XVI of the Unit Agreement.. If you have any questions, contact Mr. Mike Nixdorff

at (504) 736-2660 or michael.nixdorffl@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

NATASHA Digitally signed by NATASHA
BLAND

BLAND Date: 2024.10.02 16:00:20 -05'00'

Natasha S. Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development



